ACTION: QOriginal DATE: 11/19/2021 12:24 PM
Lampke, Matt

From: Lampke, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 9:04 AM

To: Baker, Joseph

Subject: RE: CSI Recommendation: Business Enterprise Program Rule Package
csl,

OO0D accepts the recommendations of CSl in processing the changes to the Business Enterprise Program rule package.

Regards,

Matt Lampke
Chief Legal Counsel
Division of Legal Services

tho I Oppertunities for Oiveane
with Disabilitias
Mailing Address: 400 E. Campus View Blvd., 3LC
Columbus, OH 43235
Office: (614) 438-1217
Mobile: (614) 512-3910

00AMOO

Questions about Coronavirus (COVID-19)?
Visit coronavirus.ohio.gov
Or call 1-833-4-ASK-ODH (1-833-427-5634)

THIS E-MAIL IS SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGES AND/OR SUBJECT TO THE COMMON
INTEREST PRIVILEGE.

From: Baker, Joseph <Joseph.Baker@governor.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Lampke, Matt <Matt.Lampke@ood.ohio.gov>

Subject: CSI Recommendation: Business Enterprise Program Rule Package

Good afternoon, Matt,

Attached is the CSI recommendation for the Business Enterprise Program rule package.

After you have had a chance to review the recommendation, please send the agency’s response memo.

Until otherwise notified, please address all response memos to the author of the CSI recommendation and email

to CSIPublicComments@governor.ohio.gov. Additionally, please cc Sean McCullough, Director of the
Common Sense Initiative at Sean.McCullough@governor.ohio.gov.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
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Thank you,

JOSEPH BAKER

Business Advocate

Lt. Governor Jon Husted | Common Sense Initiative
phone: 614.728.4291
email: Joseph.Baker@Governor.Ohio.Gov
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